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Trevor Schreibvogel

Arnolds Custom Seeding, LLC
4626 County Rd 65
Keenesburg, CO 80643

RE: Hartman Pit, Permit No. M-1997-087, Incomplete Application for
Surety Release of Entire Permit Area—SL-3

Dear Mr. Schreibvogel:

On September 13, 2021, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received the Application Form for Surety
Release of Entire Permit Area of the Hartman Pit, Permit M-1997-087. The following items are incomplete for the
application to be processed:

1. The operator indicated on page 1 of the application they are seeking Full/Final Release of Permit Area
and then indicated they are seeking release of 89 acres. Please mark only the box associated Full/Final
Release of Permit Area, which is 240 acres, and leave the remaining Acreage and Surety Reduction
related items blank.

2. Pursuant to Rule 4.17.1(2) please include the names, addresses and phone numbers of all owners of
record to the affected land. A review of the Pueblo County Assessor’s office the affected land is owned
by the State of Colorado (State Land Board) and Bert Hartman.

Please provide the above items by November 19, 2021. All completed permit documents are required to be
submitted for consideration of your Surety Release Application. If additional time is needed to respond, an
extension request must be received by our Office by the decision date. If on the decision date, outstanding items
remain, and no extension request has been received, your application will be denied and the file terminated. The
Division reserves the right to further supplement this document with additional items and details as necessary.

Please contact Patrick Lennberg (303) 866-3567 ext. 8114 or by email at patrick.lennberg@state.co.us if you
have any questions.

Sincerely,

Patrick Lennberg
Environmental Protection Specialist
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cc: Jared Ebert, Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

ec: Trevor Schreibvogel, Arnolds Custom Seeding, LLC., trevor@acseeding.com




